

STATE OF OKLAHOMA Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD September 27, 2008

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held on Saturday, September 27, 2008 in Room 419C of the State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were S. Miller, Ph.D., Chair of the Board, T. Brian, Ed.D., Vice-Chair, G. Hobson, Ph.D., C. Kilpatrick, Ph.D., P. Tobin, Ph.D. F. Rubin, DDS and K. Dean, members of the Board; S. Fleming, Executive Officer, T. Vaughn, Ph.D., Director of Professional Affairs and P. Draper, Assistant Attorney General.

Dr. Miller announced that a quorum was present to conduct business and that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Rubin to approve the minutes of the July 19, 2008 open meeting of the Board as presented. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

Sue Fleming reported that Dr. Oehler-Stinnett and Dr. Huckeba have begun the supervision pursuant to the Board's order in relation to BC 06-1. No action was taken by the Board at this time.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the supervision agreement presented regarding Dr. Ted Coyle's supervision of Dr. Robert Martin in relation to BC06-3. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed a letter from Dr. Carolyn Ekenstam, relinquishing her license to practice psychology in Oklahoma. The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick, to accept the letter to surrender her license from Dr. Ekenstam. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean and Miller voted for the motion. Dr. Ekenstam will be reminded that the costs of the action regarding this complaint remain due.

Sue Fleming reported that Dr. Horace Lukens has paid the costs associated with complaint BC 07-1. No action was taken by the Board at this time.

There was no new information to report regarding the remedial plan for Dr. Cates.

Dr. Miller reported that the educational meeting with Dr. Bond in relation to RFI 06-6 has been postponed. No action was taken by the Board at this time.

The Board reviewed the consent order presented in relation to complaint BC 07-3 against Dr. Darren Britz. The motion was made by Dr. Rubin and seconded by Dr. Tobin to go into executive session. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Mr. Dean and seconded by Dr. Hobson to come out of executive session. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to accept the proposed consent order in relation to complaint BC 07-3 against Dr. Darren Britz as presented. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, and Kilpatrick voted for the motion. Dr. Miller recused from the vote.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Rubin to accept the supervision agreement between Dr. Aubrey Washington and Dr. James Keithley, in relation to complaint BC07-5. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the supervisory agreement between Dr. Ray Hand and Dr. Dena Pinson, in relation to RFI 08-1. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

Dr. Miller reported on RFI 08-7, and recommended that the Inquiry be dismissed with no ethical violation found as it was not within the purview of the Board. The motion was made by Dr. Rubin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to dismiss RFI 08-7 based on the fact that it was not within the purview of the Board. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, and Kilpatrick voted for the motion. Dr. Miller recused from the voted.

Dr. Miller reported on RFI 08-8, and recommended that the Inquiry be dismissed, however, that an informal meeting be held with the psychologist. The motion was made by Mr. Dean and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to dismiss RFI 08-8 and that an informal meeting be held with the psychologist. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean and Kilpatrick voted for the motion. Dr. Miller recused from the voted.

Preston Draper, Assistant Attorney General, reported on the recent AG opinion regarding psychological evaluations for potential peace officers and police officers, and how it relates to CLEET evaluations performed by licensed psychologists.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Mr. Dean to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Jennifer Morris. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Mr. Dean to approve the application submitted by Dr. Jennifer Morris for Private Practice under Supervision with Dr. Gant Ward. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Rubin to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Dinah Cloud for licensure this date. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Rubin and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Dinah Cloud. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application for Institutional Practice under Supervision for Dr. Paul Jones contingent upon the receipt of the activities portion of the application and approval by Dr. Miller. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the request for an extension of the approval of Private Practice under Supervision for Dr. Lindsey Jones. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Rubin to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Lara Duke for licensure this date. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Lara Duke. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the postdoctoral supervision for Dr. Bryan Stice for licensure this date. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick, and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Bryan Stice. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Carmen Tebbe for licensure this date. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Carmen Tebbe. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The Board discussed possible rule changes for 2009. There will be further discussion at the next open meeting of the Board on November 22, 2008. The motion was made by Dr. Rubin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to deny the request by ICPP for a rule change. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application submitted by Dr. Carol Terry to hire Jennifer Lancaster as a Psychological Technician. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Mr. Dean to deny the application submitted by Dr. Bobby Martin to hire Angela Peterson as a Psychological Technician with QMRP exemption as there was insufficient documentation submitted in order to review the application. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Brian, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the workshop entitled "Trauma Treatment with Children and Adolescents", sponsored by Shadow Mountain Hospital/Tulsa Boys Home, scheduled for October 24, 2008 for 6 hours of CPE credits. The motion passed. Tobin, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick, and Miller voted for the motion. Brian voted against the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the workshop entitled "High Conflict, Divorce & Custody: Genesis, Interventions & Prevention" sponsored by Digital Success Tools scheduled for October 11 and October 17, 2008 for 6 CPE hours. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick, and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to deny the request by Dr. Michael Friedman to become a recognized sponsor for Group Crisis Intervention. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

Dr. Vaughn reported on the status of the complaint against the APA accreditation committee. No action was taken by the Board at this time.

The Board reviewed the annual audit report from the State Office of Auditor and Inspector. One recommendation of the report was to adopt a Code of Ethics for Employees. The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the Code of Ethics for Employees as presented. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Rubin, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The Board discussed the agenda for the upcoming open meeting held in conjunction with the OPA Annual Convention.

The Board reviewed the Strategic Plan for FY2010-2014. No changes were made.

Dr. Rubin left the meeting at this time.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to table the application for licensure submitted by Dr. Linda Alford pending the receipt of additional information regarding the discrepancy of the number of internship supervision hours from the first form to the second form and to point out that there is a 3 hour shortage overall. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion,

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application for Private Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Linda Alford, however, noting that the approval of Private Practice under Supervision may be interrupted if additional information is not received by November 22 and the Board is unable to resolve the issue regarding internship hours. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Nicolette Howells. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application for Private Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Nicolette Howells, pending the receipt of the correct form to be approved by Dr. Miller. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Tamara Reeves. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application submitted by Dr. Tamara Reeves for Institutional Practice under Supervision at UCO. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Brian to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Melissa Hakman. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Tobin and seconded by Dr. Hobson to table the application submitted by Dr. Dennis Kramer pending receipt of 2 additional professional references and clarification of his coursework in ethics. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application for licensure by ABPP and to allow Dr. Tresa Roebuck Spencer to sit for the Jurisprudence Examination. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Tobin to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Tresa Roebuck Spencer, contingent upon her passing the Jurisprudence Examination and subsequent licensure. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Trevor Richardson. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Tobin to table the application submitted by Dr. Janna Morgan, pending the receipt of clarification regarding coursework for listed competencies and clarification of the use of another name as noted on her application. The motion passed. Tobin, Brian, Hobson, Dean, Kilpatrick and Miller voted for the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 1:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sue A. Fleming

Executive Officer